Columbia River Disposal, Inc.
3440 Guignard Drive
Hood River, OR 97031

February 12, 2015
Mr. Steven V. King
Executive Director and Secretary

Attn: Records Section

Washington Utilities and 

Transportation Commission

1300 S Evergreen Park Dr SW

Olympia, WA  98504-7250

RE: Tariff Submittal, for Columbia River Disposal, Inc. G-48.
Dear Mr. King:

We respectfully request Commission approval to amend filed Tariff Number 7 on Less Than Statutory Notice  to include a 6% Utility Tax assessed by the City of North Bonneville. Please refer to attached Ordinance 998, Article II, 3.12.030 (5).   There are approximately 175 residential, 51 commercial and 9 roll-off customers serviced in the tax area.
In addition a 3% Utility Tax assessed by the City of Stevenson was also added.  Please refer to attached Stevenson Ordinance 835, Section 3.12.050 (C).   There are approximately 225 residential, 67 commercial and 9 roll-off customer serviced in the tax area.

The Utility Tax will be collected from customers as a separate line item on the billing.  

Also attached is Item 30,  Limitation of Service, the language on page 15A was moved to page 15, page 15A and 15B contain the continuation of Item 30, section 6 and 7.
If you have any questions regarding this filing, please contact me at (360) 832-8749 or via email at irmgardw@wcnx.org.

Sincerely,

Irmgard R Wilcox

Senior Pricing Manager
